
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

ORLANDO DIVISION 
 
 
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,  
 
  Plaintiff, 
 
v. Case No.: 6:23-cv-1041-WWB-DCI 
 
VISION ONLINE, INC., GANADORES 
IBR, INC., VISION ONLINE DIGITAL, 
LLC, VISION ONLINE ENGLISH, LLC, 
VISION ONLINE LATINO, LLC, 
RICHARD ALVAREZ, SARA ALVAREZ, 
ROBERT SHEMIN and BRYCE 
CHAMBERLAIN, 
 
  Defendants. 
 / 

ORDER 

THIS CAUSE is before the Court on the Joint Stipulation to Entry of Stipulated 

Preliminary Injunction Order as to Defendant Robert Shemin (Doc. 56).  On June 7, 2023, 

this Court entered a Temporary Restraining Order (“TRO,” Doc. 11) against Shemin, 

which was subsequently extended twice in accordance with the agreement of the parties.  

(Doc. 18 at 1; Doc. 52 at 2).  The TRO is currently set to expire at 11:59 p.m. Eastern 

Time on August 14, 2023, and a preliminary injunction hearing has been set for August 

2, 2023.  (Doc. 52 at 2).  Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC”) and Shemin 

have now agreed to the entry of a stipulated preliminary injunction without a hearing.   

Having considered the Joint Stipulation, the record, and the agreement of the 

parties, this Court finds that good cause has been shown for the entry of a preliminary 

injunction against Defendant Shemin.  Therefore, it is ORDERED and ADJUDGED as 

follows: 

Case 6:23-cv-01041-WWB-DCI   Document 59   Filed 08/01/23   Page 1 of 23 PageID 4082



2 
 

1. The preliminary injunction hearing, scheduled for August 2, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. 

in is CANCELLED. 

2. The Joint Stipulation to Entry of Stipulated Preliminary Injunction Order as to 

Defendant Robert Shemin (Doc. 56) is GRANTED and the following 

Preliminary Injunction is entered as to Defendant Shemin: 

PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION 

I. FINDINGS 

A. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this case, and there is good 

cause to believe that it will have jurisdiction over all parties hereto and that venue in this 

district is proper. 

B. The FTC alleges that Defendants have advertised, marketed, and sold workshops, 

mentoring, and business opportunities (“Defendants’ Products”) to consumers in this 

District and throughout the United States and that Defendants have engaged in and are 

likely to engage in acts or practices that violate Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 

§ 45(a), the Business Opportunity Rule, the Cooling-Off Rule, and the CRFA. 

C. This Court has authority to issue this Order pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 53(b); Fed. R. 

Civ. P. 65; and 28 U.S.C. § 1651.  Defendants Vision Online, Inc., Ganadores IBR, Inc., 

Vision Online Digital, LLC, Vision Online English, LLC, Vision Online Latino, LLC, Richard 

Alvarez, Sara Alvarez, and Robert Chamberlain consent to the entry of this Order and 

Preliminary Injunction. 

D. No security is required of any agency of the United States for issuance of a 

preliminary injunction.  Fed. R. Civ. P. 65(c). 
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II. DEFINITIONS 

For the purpose of this Order, the following definitions shall apply: 

A. “Corporate Defendants” means Vision Online, Inc., Ganadores IBR, Inc., Vision 

Online Digital, LLC, Vision Online English, LLC, Vision Online Latino, LLC, and each of 

their subsidiaries, affiliates, successors, and assigns. 

B. “Defendants” means the Corporate Defendants and the Individual Defendants, 

individually, collectively, or in any combination. 

C. “Document” is synonymous in meaning and equal in scope to the usage of 

“document” and “electronically stored information” in Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 

34(a) and includes writings, drawings, graphs, charts, photographs, sound and video 

recordings, images, internet sites, web pages, websites, electronic correspondence, 

including e-mail and instant messages, contracts, accounting data, advertisements, FTP 

Logs, Server Access Logs, books, written or printed records, handwritten notes, 

telephone logs, telephone scripts, receipt books, ledgers, personal and business 

canceled checks and check registers, bank statements, appointment books, computer 

records, customer or sales databases, and any other electronically stored information, 

including Documents located on remote servers or cloud computing systems, and other 

data or data compilations from which information can be obtained directly or, if necessary, 

after translation into a reasonably usable form.  A draft or non-identical copy is a separate 

document within the meaning of the term. 

D. “Electronic Data Host” means any person or entity in the business of storing, 

hosting, or otherwise maintaining electronically stored information.  This includes, but is 
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not limited to, any ent
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1. will allow purchasers to earn thousands of dollars in profit without needing a 

significant amount of money, good credit, or legal immigration status to 

succeed; 

2. are only offered for a limited time; 

3. can only be purchased at the workshop; 

4. are only offered to selected consumers vetted by Defendants to ensure they 

will be successful; 

5. provide purchasers with 100 percent funding for real estate deals; or 

6. provide purchasers with personalized assistance from experts or mentors who 

will walk consumers through completing real estate deals, including helping 

them find offers, drafting contracts, and obtaining funding; 

D. 

1.
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 Provided, however, that Defendant Shemin may disclose such identifying 

information to a law enforcement agency, to his attorneys as required for his defense, as 

required by any law, regulation, or court order, or in any filings, pleadings, or discovery in 

this action in the manner required by the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and by any 

protective order in the case. 

V. PRESERVATION OF RECORDS 

 Defendant Shemin and his officers, agents, employees, and attorneys, and all 

other persons in active concert or participation with any of them, who receive actual notice 

of this Order, whether acting directly or indirectly, are hereby preliminarily restrained and 

enjoined from: 

A. Destroying, erasing, falsifying, writing over, mutilating, concealing, altering, 

transferring, or otherwise disposing of, in any manner, directly or indirectly, Documents 

that relate to: (1) the business, business practices, Defendants’ Products, marketing, 

assets, or business or personal finances of any Defendant; (2) the business practices or 

finances of entities directly or indirectly under the control of any Defendant; or (3) the 

business practices or finances of entities directly or indirectly under common control with 

any other Defendant; and 

B. Failing to create and maintain Documents that, in reasonable detail, accurately, 

fairly, and completely reflect Defendants’ incomes, revenues, disbursements, 

transactions, and use of Defendants’ assets. 

VI. ASSET FREEZE 

 Defendant Shemin and his officers, agents, employees, and attorneys, and all 

other persons in active concert or participation with any of them, who receive actual notice 
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of this Order, whether acting directly or indirectly, are hereby preliminarily restrained and 

enjoined from:  

A. Transferring, liquidating, converting, encumbering, pledging, loaning, selling, 

concealing, dissipating, disbursing, assigning, relinquishing, spending, withdrawing, 

granting a lien or security interest or other interest in, or otherwise disposing of any assets 

that are: 

1. owned or controlled, directly or indirectly, by Defendant Shemin; 

2. held, in part or in whole, for the benefit of Defendant Shemin; 

3. in the actual or constructive possession of Defendant Shemin; or 

4. owned or controlled by, in the actual or constructive possession of, or otherwise 

held for the benefit of, any corporation, partnership, asset protection trust, or 

other entity that is directly or indirectly owned, managed, or controlled by 

Defendant Shemin. 

B. Opening or causing to be opened any safe deposit boxes, commercial mailboxes, 

or storage facilities titled in the name of Defendant Shemin or subject to access by 

Defendant Shemin, except as necessar
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D. Cashing any checks or depositing any money orders or cash received from 

consumers, clients, or customers of any Defendant. 

The assets affected by this Section shall include: (1) all assets of Defendant 

Shemin as of the time the TRO was entered, except as detailed below; and (2) assets 

obtained by Defendant Shemin after the TRO was entered if those assets are derived 

from any activity that is the subject of the Complaint in this matter or that is prohibited by 

this Order. 

Financial Institution Account # 

JPMorgan Chase Bank, NA X0572 

JPMorgan Chase Bank, NA X2569 
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*Defendant Shemin is allowed to market and sell his 15% Interest in Hotel Delicias 

located in Fajardo, Puerto Rico and 4% Interest in MYLBH Mining, LLC, provided 

however, all net sale proceeds of the identified Nonliquid Assets will be placed into an 

interest-bearing account identified by Defendant Shemin.  Once both identified 

Nonliquid Assets have been sold, Defendant Shemin shall be allowed to access up to 

$30,000 of the net sale proceeds with the remainder frozen and subject to the asset 

freeze. 

This Section does not prohibit any transfers to the Receiver or repatriation of 

foreign assets specifically required by this Order. 

VII. DUTIES OF ASSET HOLDERS OF DEFENDANTS’ ASSETS AND OTHER 
THIRD PARTIES 

Any financial or brokerage institution, Electronic Data Host, credit card processor, 

payment processor, merchant bank, acquiring bank, independent sales organization, 
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3. The identification of any safe deposit box, commercial mailbox, or storage 

facility that is either titled in the name, individually or jointly, of 
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